llecember 10, 1941

Dear Jaffreys,

Thanks for your letter. I can quite gee the convenlence for
ireodetlo purposss of ¢nnt1nuiﬂﬁ to use conventlnnal velues of pravity
besed on Potgdam, but I teke %& 1t to be certmin thet no one interesatsd
in the figure of the earth would accept our flgures unoritiecally, and
tre form of statement I propose does, in any cese, sefeguard such
pu;aunu, and indead anyone else, from thinking that they are cther than
direct determinations at two atatlons, with a conventicnal world
formule ln accordance with them.

I feel, 1n fact, that the business of Yates and myself ia to be
clearly intelllglble, Just as that of Brown and Bullard wae to be
accurates 1n tne flgures which thay give. If I understand Brown and
Bullard aright, the pendulumas wers i;hng at the N.P.L. July/August
1939 and agelin on returning from the State in early Ooctober of the
same year, without encountering the kind of disturbance whioh you
mantion in the cases of Anglo-Indian pompariscnas.

If the resulte were reduced to sea-level I do not understand the

Heyf
atatement (p. 113) "As the mean centra of gravity of EniI & Cookts

pendulum wss 1.5 metres above the floor, & correction -.0002 cm/sec.”



ls required.

Thenks for mentioning the second her onle term with a
meximum correction of about 5.4 millegals. I presume thot thisias
well estavlished on theoretical conslderntions to the low acouracy for
which 1t ia required. 1te importsnce lies in deriving the first
hermonic term from the values at Teddington and Washington.

e had ut in 6.67 for the conatant of .pravitation, without,
however, any standard error. I think we ought to lesave Barnsa
geologle perloda alone, e they differ from Holmes', and they are
ole rly only the rougheat estimates.

Thanks very much,
fours slnoeraly,



